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PART |
FI NANCI AL | NFORVATI ON

Conmpany or group of conpanies for which report is filed: LSB
Industries, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries.

The acconpanying condensed consolidated balance sheet of LSB
I ndustries, Inc. at Septenber 30, 2000, the condensed consolidated
statenents of operations for the nine-nmonth and three-nonth periods
ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999 and the condensed consolidated
statenents of cash flows for the nine-nonth periods ended Septenber
30, 2000 and 1999 have been subjected to a review, in accordance with
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, whose report
with respect thereto appears elsewhere in this Form 10-Q The
financial statenents nentioned above are wunaudited and reflect all
adj ustnents, consisting only of adjustnents of a normal recurring
nature, except for the loss provision recognized in the first and
second quarters of 2000 and the second and third quarters of 1999 on
the firmraw material purchase conmitnents and the extraordinary gain
recognized in the second and third quarters of 2000 on the
extingui shment of certain Senior Unsecured Notes as discussed in Note
9 and Note 11, respectively of the Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Fi nanci al Statenents, which are, in the opinion of rmanagenent,
necessary for a fair presentation of the interimperiods. The results
of operations for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full
year. The condensed consolidated bal ance sheet at Decenber 31, 1999
was derived from audited financial statenments as of that date.
Ref erence is nade to the Conpany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended Decenber 31, 1999, for an expanded discussion of the
Company' s financial disclosures and accounting policies.



LSB |1 NDUSTRI ES, | NC
CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED BALANCE SHEETS (Note 12)
(I'nformation at Septenber 30, 2000 is unaudited)
(Dol lars in thousands)

Sept enber 30, December 31
ASSETS 2000 1999

Current assets:
Cash and cash equival ents $ 2,576 $ 3,130
Trade accounts receivabl e, net 49, 147 44,549

I nvent ori es:
Fi ni shed goods 12,798 15, 983
Work in process 5,177 5, 503
Raw mat eri al s 9, 486 8,994
Total inventory 27,461 30, 480
Supplies and prepaid itens 4,089 4,617
Total current assets 83, 273 82,776
Property, plant and equi pnent, net 81, 531 83, 814
O her assets, net 21, 652 22, 045
$ 186, 456 $ 188,635

(Continued on foll ow ng page)



LSB |1 NDUSTRI ES, | NC
CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED BALANCE SHEETS (Note 12)
(I'nformation at Septenber 30, 2000 is unaudited)
(Dol l'ars in thousands)

Sept enber 30, Decenber 31,

LI ABI LI TI ES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2000 1999
Current liabilities:
Drafts payable $ 335 $ 360
Account s payabl e 27, 345 18, 791
Accrued liabilities 23,161 18, 563
Current portion of |ong-term debt 35, 924 33, 359
Total current liabilities 86, 765 71,073
Long-t erm debt 97, 003 124,713

Accrued | osses on firm purchase conmitments
and other noncurrent liabilities (Note 9) 6, 632 6, 883

Conmitments and Conti ngenci es (Note 6) - -

Redeenabl e, noncumul ative convertible
preferred stock, $100 par value; 1,462
shares i ssued and outstandi ng 139 139

St ockhol ders' equity (deficit)

Series B 12% cumnul ative, convertible

preferred stock, $100 par val ue; 20, 000

shares i ssued and outstandi ng 2,000 2, 000
Series 2 $3.25 convertible, exchangeable

Class C preferred stock, $50 stated

val ue; 689, 750 shares issued in 2000

(920,000 in 1999) 34, 487 46, 000
Common stock, $.10 per value 75,000, 000

shares authorized, 15,163,909 shares

i ssued in 2000 (15,108,716 in 1999) 1,516 1,511
Capital in excess of par val ue 49, 632 39, 277
Accumul ated deficit (75, 437) (86, 675)

12,198 2,113

Less treasury stock at cost:
Series 2 Preferred, 5,000 shares 200 200
Conmon st ock, 3,285,957 shares 16, 081 16, 086
Total stockhol ders' deficit (4,083) (14,173)
$ 186, 456 $ 188, 635

(See accompanyi ng not es)



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC
CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS COF OPERATI ONS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999
(Dol l'ars in thousands, except per share anounts)

Busi ness continui ng at Septenber 30: 2000 1999
Revenues:
Net sal es $ 214, 290 $ 191,578
O her incone 4,027 2,244
218, 317 193, 822
Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales 172, 075 150, 667
Selling, general and adm nistrative 35, 332 36, 901
I nt er est 11,720 10, 928
Provision for loss on firm purchase comitnents
(Note 9) 2,485 8, 439
O her expenses 2,084 2,447
223, 696 209, 382
Loss from continuing operations before business
di sposed of, provision for inconme taxes and
extraordi nary gain (5,379) (15, 560)
Busi ness di sposed of (Note 10):
Revenues - 7,461
Operating costs, expenses and interest - 9,419
- (1, 958)
Loss on di sposal of business - (1,971)
- (3,929)
Loss from continuing operations before provision
for income taxes and extraordinary gain (5,379) (19, 489)
Provi sion for incone taxes - 100
Loss from continuing operations before
extraordi nary gain (5,379) (19, 589)
Net | oss from di scontinued operations (Note 11) (579) (4, 400)
Extraordinary gain, net of inconme taxes of $225
(Note 7) 17,196 -
Net incone (Il oss) $ 11,238 $ (23, 989)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock
(Note 3) $ 9,033 $ (26, 415)
Wei ght ed average conmon shares (Note 3):
Basic and diluted 11, 868, 963 11, 843, 887
Income (|l oss) per common share (Note 3):
Basi c and dil uted:
Net | oss from continui ng operations $ (.66) $ (1.86)
Net | oss from di scontinued operations (.05) (.37)
Extraordi nary gain 1.47 -
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock $ .76 $ (2.23)

(See accompanyi ng notes)



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC

CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATI ONS

(Unaudi t ed)

Three Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999
(Dol l'ars in thousands, except per share anounts)

Busi ness continui ng at Septenber 30:

Revenues:
Net sal es
G her incone

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general and adm nistrative
I nt er est
Provision for loss on firm purchase comitnents
(Note 9)
O her expenses

Loss from conti nuing operations before business
di sposed of, provision for inconme taxes and
extraordi nary gain

Busi ness di sposed of (Note 10):
Revenues
Operating costs, expenses and interest

Loss on di sposal of business

Loss from continuing operations before provision for
i ncomre taxes and extraordinary gain

Provi sion for income taxes
Loss from continuing operations before extraordinary
gain

Net | oss from di scontinued operations (Note 11)
Extraordinary gain (Note 7)

Net income (I oss)
Net | oss applicable to comopn stock (Note 3)

Wei ght ed average conmon shares (Note 3):
Basic and Diluted

Income (loss) per commopn share (Note 3):
Basi ¢ and dil ut ed:
Net | oss from continuing operations
Net | oss from di scontinued operations
Extraordi nary gain
Net | oss applicable to comopn stock

(See accompanyi ng notes)

2000 1999
$ 68,106 $ 60,993
1, 845 911

69, 951 61, 904
56, 860 48, 266
11, 984 12, 857

3, 636 3,678

- 939

423 1,008
72,903 66, 748
(2, 952) (4, 844)

- 1,087

- 1,314

- (227)

- (227)

(2, 952) (5,071)

- 50

(2, 952) (5, 121)
(579) (1, 969)

3, 952 -

$ 421 $ (7,090)
$  (195) $ (7,894)
11, 877,518 11, 818, 719
$ (.32 $  (.51)
(.05) (.16)

.35 -

$  (.02) $  (.67)




LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC
CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999
(Dol l'ars in thousands)

2000 1999
Cash flows fromoperating activities:
Net incone (Il oss) $ 11,238 $ (23,989)
Adj ustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash
flows provided by continuing operations:
Net | oss from di scontinued operations 579 4,400
Extraordi nary gain on extingui shnent of debt (17, 421) -
Depreci ation, depletion and anortization
Property, plant and equi prent 6, 354 7,820
O her 1, 057 954
Provi sion for possible | osses on receivabl es and
ot her assets 1,011 890
Loss on busi ness di sposed of - 1,971
Inventory wite-down and | oss on firm purchase
comm tments, net of realization of $2,274 in 2000 211 9, 356
Cash provided (used) by changes in assets and
liabilities, (net of effects of discontinued
operations):
Trade accounts receivable (5, 050) (1, 249)
I nventories 3,019 2,704
Supplies and prepaid itemns (527) (1,998)
Account s payabl e 8, 554 (1, 231)
Accrued liabilities 4,248 5,017
Net cash provided by continuing operating activities 13, 273 4,645
Cash flows frominvesting activities:
Capital expenditures (4,908) (5, 416)
Princi pal paynents on | oans receivable - 480
Proceeds from sal e of equi prment 76 1, 248
Proceeds from sal e of busi ness di sposed of - 3,491
Increase in other assets (261) (257)
Net cash used in investing activities (5,093) (454)
Cash flows fromfinancing activities:
Proceeds fromlong-termand other debt 2,718 984
Payments on | ong-term and ot her debt (3,957) (1, 708)
Acqui sition of 10 3/4% Senior Notes (Note 7) (7,002) -
Net change in revolving debt facilities 1, 264 2,609
Net change in drafts payable (25) (464)
Purchases of preferred stock (1,153) -
Di vi dends paid on preferred stock - (1,682)
Pur chases of treasury stock - (230)
Net cash used in financing activities (8, 155) (491)
Net cash used in discontinued operations (579) (3,398)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equival ents (554) 302
Cash and cash equival ents at begi nning of period 3,130 1,459
Cash and cash equival ents at end of period $ 2,576 $ 1,761

(See accompanyi ng notes)



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

Note 1: Basis of Presentation The acconpanying Condensed
Consol i dated Fi nanci al Statenents include the accounts of LSB
I ndustries, Inc. (the "Conpany") and its subsidiaries. The Conpany is
a diversified holding conmpany which s engaged, through its
subsidiaries, in the nmanufacture and sale of chenical products (the
"Cheni cal Business"), the nmanufacture and sale of a broad range of air
handl i ng and heat punp products (the "Climate Control Business"), and

the purchase and sale of nmnmachine tools (the "Industrial Products
Busi ness"). See Note 5 - Segment |nformation. In April 2000, the
Company adopted a plan of disposal for its Autonotive Products
Busi ness (See Note 10 - Discontinued Operations). Accordingly, the

Company's financial statements and notes have been restated to refl ect
the Autonotive Products Business as a discontinued operation for all
periods presented.

All nmat eri al i nterconpany accounts and transactions have been
el i m nat ed. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior
year Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents to conform to the
current year presentation.

Note 2: Incone Taxes At Decenber 31, 1999, the Conpany had regul ar
tax net operating loss ("NOL") carry-forwards for tax purposes of
approximately $75.0 mllion (approximately $40.0 million alternative
mni mum tax NOLs). Certain anobunts of regular-tax NOL expire
begi nning in 2000.

For the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany utilized
approximately $10 mllion of regular and alternative mninmmtax NOLs,
against which the Conpany had previously established a valuation
all onance, to reduce its income tax expense associated with the
extraordi nary gain. I ncomre taxes of $225,000 for the nine-nonth
period are conprised primarily of Federal alternative mnimm tax.
There was no inconme tax expense for the three-nonth period associated
wi th continui ng operations.

Note 3: Incone (Loss) Per Share Net incone (loss) applicable to
common stock is conputed by adjusting net income or (loss) by the
anmount of preferred stock dividends. Basi ¢ inconme (loss) per common

share is based upon net incone (loss) applicable to commbn stock and
the weighted average nunber of comobn shares outstanding during each
period. Al potentially dilutive securities were antidilutive for all
peri ods presented.

For the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany's Board of
Directors did not declare and pay the regular quarterly dividend of
$.8125 on the Conpany's Series 2 $3.25 Convertible Cass C preferred
st ock. Dividends in arrears at Septenber 30, 2000, anounted to
approximately $2.8 mllion. In addition, the Conpany's Board of
Directors did not declare and pay the January 1, 2000 regul ar dividend
on the Conpany's Series B 12% Convertible, Cunulative Preferred Stock.

8



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

Dividends in arrears at Septenber 30, 2000, related to the Conpany's
Series B 12% Convertible, Curulative Preferred Stock, anounted to
approximately $.2 mllion.

The following table sets forth the conputation of basic and diluted
| oss per share:

(Dol lars in thousands, except per share anpunts)

Ni ne Mont hs Ended Three Mont hs Ended
Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30
2000 1999 2000 1999

Net incone (I oss) $ 11,238 $ (23,989) $ 421 $ (7,090)
Preferred stock dividend

requirenments (2,205) (2,426) (616) (804)
Income (loss) avail able

to common stockhol ders $ 9, 033 $ (26, 415) $ (195) $ (7,894)
Wei ghted - average shares 11, 868, 963 11, 843, 887 11, 877,518 11, 818, 719
Basi ¢ and diluted

i ncome(l oss) per share $ .76 $ (2.23) $ (.02) $ (.67)




LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

Note 4. Stockholders' Equity

The table below provides detail of activity in the stockholders' equity accounts for the nine nonths ended Septenber
30, 2000:

Conmon St ock Non-
redeemabl e Capital in Treasury Treasury
Par Preferred excess of Accunul at ed St ock- St ock-
Shar es Val ue St ock par val ue deficit Conmon Preferred Tot al

(in thousands)
Bal ance at
Decenber 31, 1999 15, 109 $ 1,511 $ 48,000 $ 39,277 $ (86, 675) $ (16, 086) $ (200) $ (14,173)

Net incone 11, 238 11, 238

Repur chase of 217,500
shares of non-
redeemabl e preferred
st ock (10, 875) 9,722 (1, 153)

Conver si on of
12, 750 shares of
non-redeemabl e
preferred stock to
conmon st ock 55 5 (638) 633 -

Exchange of 4,000 shares
of comon stock held
in treasury for Board
of Director fees 5 5

Bal ance at
Sept enber 30, 2000 (1) 15,164 $ 1,516 $ 36,487 $ 49,632 $ (75, 437) $ (16, 081) $ (200) $  (4,083)

(1) I ncludes 3,286 shares of the Conpany's Commobn Stock held in treasury. Excluding the 3,286 shares held in
treasury, the outstanding shares of the Conpany's Comobn Stock at Septenber 30, 2000 were 11, 878.

10



LSB | NDUSTRI ES,

I NC.

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSCLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS

(Unaudi t ed)

Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

Note 5: Segnent |nfornmation

Net sal es:

Busi nesses conti nui ng:
Cheni ca
Climate Contro
I ndustrial Products (4)

Busi ness di sposed of Chenical (1)

G oss profit: (2)
Busi nesses conti nui ng:
Cheni ca
Climate Contro
I ndustrial Products

Operating profit (loss): (3)
Busi nesses conti nui ng:
Cheni ca
Cimate Contro
I ndustrial Products

Busi ness di sposed of -
Chemical (1)

General corporate expenses and
other income or expenses, net
I nt erest expense:
Busi ness di sposed of -
Chenmical (1)
Busi nesses conti nui ng
Loss on busi ness di sposed of
Provision for loss on firm
purchase comm tnents - Chenica
Loss from continuing operations
bef ore provision for incone
taxes and extraordi nary gain

Ni ne Mont hs Ended
Sept enber 30,

Three Mont hs Ended
Sept ember 30,

2000 1999 2000 1999
(i n thousands)

$ 107, 156 $ 98,429 $ 30, 848 $ 28,739
98, 978 86, 559 34, 709 30, 534
8, 156 6, 590 2,549 1,720
214, 290 191, 578 68, 106 60, 993
- 7,461 - 1, 087
$ 214,290 $ 199, 039 $ 68,106 62, 080
$ 14,088 $ 12,791 $ 2,062 $ 3,167
25, 840 26, 419 8, 484 9, 106
2,287 1,701 700 454
$ 42,215 $ 40,911 $ 11, 246 $ 12,727
$ 6,939 $ 3,209 $ 1,089 $ 684
8, 587 8, 144 2,874 2,429
245 (1, 318) 39 (405)
15,771 10, 035 4,002 2,708
- (1, 632) - (144)
15,771 8, 403 4, 002 2,564
(6, 945) (6, 228) (3,318) (2,935)
- (326) - (83)
(11, 720) (10, 928) (3,636) (3,678)
- (1,971) - -
(2, 485) (8, 439) - (939)
$ (5,379 $ (19, 489) $ (2,952) $ (5,071)

11



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

(1) 1In August 1999, the Conpany sold substantially all the assets of
its wholly owned Australian subsidiary. See Note 10 of Notes to
Condensed Consol i dat ed Fi nanci al Statenent s for further
information. The operating results have been presented separately
in the above table.

(2) Goss profit by industry segment represents net sales | ess cost of
sal es.

(3) Operating profit (loss) by industry segnent represents revenues
| ess operating expenses before deducting general corporate and

ot her expenses, interest expense, provision for loss on firm
purchase commitnents and inconme taxes and before extraordinary
gai n.

(4) Excludes intersegnent sales to Cinmate Control of $676,000 and
$85,000 for the nine and three nonths ended Septenmber 30, 2000
($527,000 and $273,000 in 1999), respectively.

Note 6: Commtnents and Conti ngencies

Debt Guar ant ee

On  Cctober 17, 1997, Prime Fi nanci al Corporation ("Prime"), a
subsidiary of the Conpany, borrowed from SBL Corporation, a
corporation wholly owned by the spouse and children of Jack E. Gol sen,
Chairman of the Board and President of the Conpany, the principal
amount of $3, 000,000 (the "Loan") on an unsecured basis and payabl e on
demand, wth interest payable nonthly in arrears at a variable
interest rate equal to the Wall Street Journal Prine Rate plus 2% per
annum  The purpose of the loan was to assist the Conpany by providing
additional liquidity. The Conpany has guaranteed the Prine Loan. As
of Septenber 30, 2000, the unpaid principal balance on the Prinme Loan

was $1, 950, 000. In April, 2000, at the request of Prime and the
Conpany, SBL agreed to nodify the denand note to nmake such a term note
with a maturity date no earlier than April 1, 2001, except under
limted circunstances. In Cctober 2000, Prime paid SBL $200, 000

consistent with the terns of the demand note as nodified in April
2000.

In order to nmke Loan to Prime, SBL and certain of its affiliates
borrowed the $3,000,000 from a bank (collectively "SBL Borrow ngs"),
and as part of the collateral pledged by SBL to the bank in connection
with such loan, SBL pledged anobng other things, its note from Prine.
In order to obtain SBL's agreenent as provided above, and for other
reasons, effective April 21, 2000, a subsidiary of the Conpany

guaranteed on a Ilinited basis the obligations of SBL and its
affiliates relating to the unpaid principal anpunt due to the bank in
connection with the SBL Borrowings, and, in order to secure its

obligations under the guarantees pledged to the bank 1,973,461 shares

12



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

of the Conpany's Common Stock that it holds as treasury stock. Under
the guarantee, the Conpany's liability is limted to the value, from
time to tine, of the Conpany's Comon Stock pledged by the Conpany.
As of Septenber 30, 2000, the outstanding principal balance due to the
bank from SBL as a result of such | oan was $1, 950, 000.

The Conpany remains a guarantor on certain equipnent notes of the
Autonotive Products Business which had outstanding indebtedness of
approximately $3.7 mllion as of Septenmber 30, 2000 and on its
revolving credit agreenent in the amount of $1.0 million (for which
t he Conpany has posted a letter of credit as of Septenber 30, 2000).

Legal Matters

Following is a sunmary of certain |egal actions involving the Conpany:

A In 1987, the U S. Environnmental Protection Agency ("EPA'") notified
one of the Conpany's subsidiaries, along wth numerous other
conpani es, of potential responsibility for clean up of a waste
di sposal site in Cklahonma. In 1990, the EPA added the site to the
National Priorities List. Following the renedial investigation
and feasibility study, in 1992 the Regional Admnistrator of the
EPA signed the Record of Decision ("ROD') for the site. The ROD
detailed EPA s selected renedial action for the site and esti mated
the cost of the remedy at $3.6 nmillion. In 1992, the Conpany made
settlenment proposals which wuld have entailed a collective
paynment by the subsidiaries of $47,000. The site owner rejected
this offer and proposed a counteroffer of $245,000 plus a reopener
for costs over $12.5 mllion. The EPA rejected the Conpany's
offer, allocating 60% of the cleanup costs to the potentially
responsi ble parties and 40% to the site operator. The EPA
estimated the total cleanup costs at $10.1 mllion as of February
1993. The site owner rejected all settlenments with the EPA after
which the EPA issued an order to the site owner to conduct the
renmedi al design/renedial action approved for the site. |In August
1997, the site owner issued an "invitation to settle"” to various
parties, alleging the total cleanup costs at the site may exceed
$22 mllion.

No | egal action has yet been filed. The amount of the Conpany's
cost associated with the cleanup of the site is unknown due to
continuing changes in the estimted total cost of cleanup of the
site and the percentage of the total waste which was alleged to
have been contributed to the site by the Conpany. The Conpany had
accrued an anmount based on a prelimnary settlenent proposal by
the all eged potential responsible parties; however, this liability
was assurmed as of May 4, 2000, by the purchaser of the Autonotive
Business. In connection wth such assunption, certain of the
Conpany's subsidiaries received an indemification by the
purchaser of the Autonotive Business.

13



LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS
(Unaudi t ed)
Ni ne Mont hs Ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999

B. Arch Mnerals Corporation, et al. v. IC Explosives USA Inc., et
al . On May 24, 1996, the plaintiffs filed this civil cause of
action against EDC and five other unrelated commercial explosives
manufacturers alleging that the defendants allegedly violated
certain federal and state antitrust laws in connection with alleged
price fixing of certain explosive products. EDC does not believe
that EDC conspired with any party, including, but not limted to,
the five other defendants, to fix prices in connection with the
sale of commrercial explosives. Based on the anticipated future
cost of defense and without adnission of any kind, this matter has
been settled for an anmount which nanagenent does not consider
mat eri al which was accrued and charged to operations in the second
quarter of 2000.

C. ASARCO v. 1d, et al. The U.S. District Court for the Eastern
District of Mssouri has granted ASARCO and other plaintiffs in a
lawsuit originally brought against various conmercial explosives
manuf acturers in Mssouri, and consolidated with other lawsuits in
Uah, leave to add EDC as a defendant in that |awsuit. Thi s
lawsuit alleges a national conspiracy, as well as a regional
conspiracy, directed agai nst explosive custonmers in Mssouri and
seeks unspecified danmages. EDC has been included in this |awsuit
because it sold products to custoners in Mssouri during a time in
which other defendants have admtted to participating in an
antitrust conspiracy, and because it has been sued in the Arch
case discussed above. Based on the information presently
avail abl e to EDC, EDC does not believe that EDC conspired with any
party, to fix prices in connection with the sale of comercial
expl osi ves. EDC intends to vigorously defend itself in this
matter.

The Conpany, including its subsidiaries, is a party to various other
clainms, legal actions, and conplaints arising in the ordinary course

of busi ness. In the opinion of nanagenent after consultation with
counsel, all clains, legal actions (including those described above)
and conplaints are not presently probable of material |oss, are

adequately covered by insurance, or if not so covered, are wthout
merit or are of such kind, or involve such anounts that unfavorable
di sposition is not presently expected to have a material effect on the
financial position of the Conpany, but could have a material inpact to
the net incone (loss) of a particular quarter or year, if resolved
unf avor abl y.

O her

The Conpany has retained certain risks associated with its operations,
choosing to self-insure up to various specified anounts under its
aut omobil e, workers' conpensation, health and general liability
progr ans. The Conpany reviews such prograns on at |east an annual
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basis to balance the cost-benefit between its coverage and retained
exposure.

Note 7. Long- Ter m Debt

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany and certain of its subsidiaries,
including CdimChem are parties to a Revolving Credit Facility
evi denced by two separate | oan agreenments ("Agreenents") with a | ender
("Lender") collateralized by receivables, inventories and proprietary
rights of the parties to the Agreenents. The Agreenents have been
anended from tinme to time since inception to accommobdate changes in
busi ness conditions and financial results.

The Agreenments, as anended, requires the Conmpany and CinmChem to
mai ntain certain financial ratios and contain other financial
covenants, including capital expenditure limtations. The maxinmm
borrowi ng ability under the anended Agreenents is the |esser of $50.0
mllion or the borrowing availability calculated using advance rates
and eligible collateral less a "Reserve" of $5.0 mllion. The
Agreenents, as anended, provide for interest at the Lender's prine
rate plus 1.5% per annum or, at the Conpany's option, at the Lender's
LIBOR rate plus 3.875% per annum The term of the Agreenents is
t hrough Decenber 31, 2000, and shall automatically be renewed
thereafter for successive terns of one nonth each. The | ender shall
have the right to terminate these Agreenents at the end of any renewal
term by giving the Conpany witten notice not less than fifteen (15)
days. As of the date of this report, the Conmpany is in negotiations
with a new lender to replace its existing Revolving Credit Facility.
There is no assurance that the Conpany wll be successful in
completing the newcredit facility.

The outstanding borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility of
$28.7 million at Septenber 30, 2000 are classified as |ong-term debt
due within one year. As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Borrowi ng G oup,
excluding the "Reserve" had availability of $7.6 nllion. The
effective interest rate at Septenber 30, 2000 was 11.0%

In Novenber 1997, the Conpany's wholly owned subsidiary, dimChem
Inc. (“dimChent), conmpleted the sale of $105 mllion principal
amount of 10 3/4% Seni or Notes due 2007, (the "Notes”). Interest on
the Notes is payable sem annually in arrears on June 1 and Decenber 1
of each year, and the principal is payable in the year 2007. The
Notes are senior unsecured obligations of dimChem and rank pari
passu in right of paynent to all existing senior unsecured
i ndebtedness of CdimChem and its subsidiaries. The Notes are
effectively subordinated to all existing and future senior secured
i ndebt edness of i maChem

During the nine nmonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, dimaChem repurchased
approximately $25.2 mllion of the Notes and recognized a gain of
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approximately $17.4 mllion, before inconme taxes. The out st andi ng
principal balance of the Notes is approximately $79.8 mllion at
Sept enber 30, 2000.

dimChem owns substantially all of the conpanies conprising the
Company's Chenical and dinmate Control Businesses. dimChem is a
hol di ng conmpany with no significant assets other than the notes and
accounts receivable fromthe Conpany or naterial operations other than
its investments in its subsidiaries, and each of its subsidiaries is
wholly owned, directly or indirectly, by dimChem dinaChenis
paynment obligations under the Notes are fully, wunconditionally and
joint and severally guaranteed by all of the existing subsidiaries of
dimChem (the "CGuarantors"), except for one subsidiary, E Dorado
Ni trogen Conpany ("EDNC'). Separate financial statenments and other
di scl osures concerning the guarantors are not presented herein because
managenent has determned they are not material to investors.
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Summari zed consolidated unaudited balance sheet information of
A imChem and its subsidiaries as of Septenber 30, 2000 and Decenber
31, 1999 and the results of operations for the nine-nonth and three-
nont h peri ods ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999 are detail ed bel ow.

Sept enber 30, Decenber 31,
dimChem Inc. 2000 1999

(i n thousands)
Bal ance sheet data:

Cash $ 2,205 $ 2,673
Trade accounts receivabl e, net 46, 558 41,934
| nventori es:
Fi ni shed goods 9, 699 11, 275
Work in process 5,177 5, 503
Raw mat eri al 9, 467 8, 994
Total inventory 24, 343 25,772
Supplies and prepaid itens 4,176 4,314
Due from LSB and affiliates, net (1) 2,690 1, 758
Total current assets 79, 972 76, 451
Property, plant and equi pnent, net 74, 009 75, 667
Not es and i nterest receivable fromLSB and
affiliates (1) 14, 106 13, 948
O her assets, net 17, 287 18, 012
Total assets $ 185, 374 $ 184, 078
Account s payabl e $ 25,054 $ 16,312
Accrued liabilities 19, 829 13, 791
Current portion of |ong-term debt 31, 063 29, 644
Total current liabilities 75, 946 59, 747
Long-term debt 87,478 112, 544
Accrued | osses on firm purchase conmtnents
and other noncurrent liabilities 5,373 5, 652
Deferred i ncome taxes 2, 000 -
St ockhol ders' equity 14, 577 6, 135
Total liabilities and stockhol ders' equity $ 185, 374 $ 184,078
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Ni ne Mont hs Ended Three Mont hs Ended
Sept ember 30, Sept enber 30,
i maChem I nc. 2000 1999 2000 1999

% . . (i n thousands)
erati ons data:

Revenues:
Net sal es $ 205,894 $ 184,114 $ 65,317 $ 58,396
O her incone 1,121 390 1, 066 150
207, 015 184, 504 66, 383 58, 546
Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales 166, 828 145, 611 55, 099 46, 656
Selling, general and adm nistrative 33, 208 31,718 11, 270 11, 382
I nt er est 10, 573 10, 727 3, 266 3,596
Provision for loss on firm
purchase conmtnents 2,485 8, 439 - 939
213,094 196, 495 69, 635 62,573
Loss before business di sposed of,
benefit for incone taxes and
extraordi nary gain (6,079) (11, 991) (3,252) (4,027)
Busi ness di sposed of
Revenues - 7,461 - 1, 087
Operating costs, expenses and
i nterest - 9,419 - 1, 314
- (1, 958) - (227)
Loss on di sposal of business - (1,971) - -
- (3,929) - (227)
Loss before benefit for incone taxes
and extraordinary gain (6,079) (15, 920) (3,252) (4, 254)
Benefit for income taxes - (4,575) - (1,501)
Loss before extraordinary gain (6,079) (11, 345) (3,252) $ (2,753)
Extraordi nary gain, net of incone
t axes 14,521 - 1,952 -
Net incone (Il oss) $ 8,442 $ (11, 345) $ (1,300) $ (2,753)

(1) Notes and other receivables fromLSB and affiliates are elimnated
when consolidated with LSB

(2) For the nine and three nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, incone
taxes applicable to the extraordinary gain of $2.9 mllion and
$2.0 mllion, respectively are elimnated, except for $.2 mllion
of alternative mninumtax, when consolidated with LSB due to the
exi stence of net operating | oss carry-forwards.

Note 8: Conprehensive |ncone The Conpany presents conprehensive
income in accordance wth Financial Accounting Standard No. 130
"Reporting Conprehensive Incone” (“SFAS 130”). The provisions of SFAS
130 require the Conpany to classify itens of other conprehensive
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incone in the financial statenments and di splay the accunul ated bal ance
of other conprehensive incone separately from retained earnings and
additional paid in capital in the equity section of the bal ance sheet.

Q her conprehensive inconme for the nine-nonth and three-nonth periods
ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999 is detailed bel ow

Ni ne Mont hs Three Mont hs
Ended Sept enber 30, Ended Sept enber 30,
2000 1999 2000 1999
(i n thousands)
Net incone(l oss) $ 11,238 $ (23,989) $ 421 $ (7,090)
Forei gn currency
translation incone - 1,599 - -
Tot al conprehensive
i ncome (Il oss) $ 11,238 $ (22,430) $ 421 $ (7,090)
Note O: Loss on Firm Purchase Conmitnent The Chemical Business is

obligated to purchase anhydrous amopnia pursuant to the terns of a
firm uncancel abl e supply contract, which was approximately ten percent
of the Chemi cal Business' anhydrous ammonia requirenments in 2000 (15%
in 2001 and 2002 prior to the operations of chemical plant discussed
in Note 13). Due to the estimated sales prices and the cost to
produce the nitrate products, including the cost of the anhydrous
ammonia to be purchased under the contract, the costs of certain of
the Conpany's nitrate based products have been estimated to be nore
than the anticipated future sales prices. Therefore, the Conpany has
recogni zed a provision for loss on the commitnent of $2.5 nmillion and
$8.4 mllion for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. At  Septenber 30, 2000 and December 31, 1999, the
accompanyi ng bal ance sheets include remaining accrued | osses under the
firm purchase commitnent of $7.6 and $7.4 million, respectively ($2.5
and $1.8 mllion of which is classified as current in accrued
liabilities, respectively). Due to the pricing mechanism in the
contract, it is reasonably possible that this |oss provision estimate
may change in the near term particularly if the nid-Novenber 2000
escalation in natural gas is sustained for any substantial |ength of
time.

Note 10: Busi ness Di sposed of On August 2, 1999, the Conpany sold
substantially all the assets of its wholly owned Australian
subsidiary, Total Energy Systens Limted and its subsidiaries ("TES"),
of the Chem cal Business. The | oss associated with the disposition was
$2.0 mllion and was conprised of disposition costs of approximtely
$.3 mllion, the recognition in earnings of the cunulative foreign
currency loss of approximately $1.1 mllion and approxinately $.6
mllion related to the resolution of certain environnental matters.
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Note 11: Di sconti nued Operations On April 5, 2000, the Board of
Directors approved a plan of disposal of the Conpany's Autonotive
Products Business to allow the Conpany to focus its efforts and
financial resources on its core businesses, Chemical and Cimte
Control. Accordingly, the Autonotive Business has been presented in
the acconpanying Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents as a
di sconti nued operation. The Conpany concluded the sale of the
substantially all of the assets of the Autonotive Products Business on
May 4, 2000. As a result of the sale, the Conmpany did not receive any
cash but did receive prom ssory notes totaling $8.7 mllion, secured
by a second lien on the buyer's assets, and subordinated to the
buyer's working capital |ender. In addition, the buyer assuned
substantially all of the debts of the Conpany's Autonotive Products
Busi ness. The ternms of the sale of the Autonptive Products Business
calls for no paynents of principal on the notes to the Conpany for the
first two years following closing, and future receipts are entirely
dependent upon the buyers' ability to nake the business profitable.

Accordingly the Conpany fully reserved its notes and rel ated interest
receivable from the buyer and its investnent in the net assets as of
Sept enber 30, 2000 and Decenber 31, 1999, respectively. The Conpany
remains a guarantor on certain equipnent notes of the Autonotive
Product s Busi ness, equi pnent which was sold to the buyer and which had
an outstanding indebtedness of approximately $3.7 mnillion as of
Sept enber 30, 2000 and on its revolving credit agreenent in the anount
of $1.0 mllion (for which the Conpany has posted a letter of credit
as of Septenmber 30, 2000). The Conpany has been inforned by
managenent of the buyer of the Autonotive Products Business that they
are currently working with several parties to secure additiona

financing for the business. At this tinme, it is not presently known
whet her managenent of the buyer wll be successful in closing
addi ti onal financing. If they are not successful, the Conpany may be
required to fund all or sone portion of its debt guarantees related to
the Autonotive Products Business in the near term The loss on
di sposal does not include the loss, if any, which may result if the
Conmpany is required to performon its guarantees described above. In
August 2000, the Conpany purchased approxi mately $700, 000 of inventory
from the buyer for resell to third parties. In Septenber 2000 the
Company purchased from a lender to the buyer the lender's note
receivable from the buyer for the outstanding principal anount of
approxi mately $260,000 and acquired the lender's collateral for the
note purchased. The Conpany had previously guaranteed the payment of
t he purchased note. In Septenber 2000 and October 2000, the Conpany
also loaned the buyer approximately $.3 mnmllion in order to nake
requi red paynents due on the indebtedness guaranteed by the Conpany.

The Conpany has charged approximately $.6 million to loss from
di sconti nued operations during the nine and three-nonth periods endi ng
Sept enber 30, 2000 related to these matters.
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Net assets of the discontinued Autonotive operations were $7.9 mllion
as of Decenber 31, 1999, which were fully reserved at this time (zero
as of Septenber 30, 2000).

Operating results of the discontinued Autonotive operations for the
ni ne-nonth and three-nonth periods ended Septenber 30, 1999, were as
foll ows:

Ni ne Mont hs Three Mont hs
Ended Ended
Sept enber 30, Sept enber 30,
1999 1999
(in thousands)
Revenues $ 26,955 $ 7,898
Cost of sales 21, 852 6, 868
Selling, general and admi nistrative 7, 150 2,335
I nt er est 2,331 747
O her expenses (i ncone) 22 (83)
Loss from di scontinued operations $ (4,400) $ (1,969)

Revenues of the Autonotive Products Business of $10.3 mllion through
May 4, 2000 have been excluded from revenues in the acconpanying
Condensed Consolidated Statenent of Operations of LSB Industries, Inc.
for the nine-nonth period ended Septenber 30, 2000.

Note: 12 Liquidity and Managenent's Plan The Conpany is a diversified
hol di ng conmpany and, as a result, it is dependent on credit agreenents
and its ability to obtain funds fromits subsidiaries in order to pay
its debts and obligations.

The Conpany's wholly owned subsidiary, dimChem Inc. ("dinmChent)
and its subsidiaries are dependent on credit agreenments with |enders,
I ndenture with bondholders, and internally generated cash flow in
order to fund their operations and pay their debts and obligations.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany and certain of its subsidiaries,
including dinmaChem are parties to a working capital line of credit
evi denced by two separate | oan agreenments ("Agreenents") with a | ender
("Lender") collateralized by receivables, inventories and proprietary

rights of the parties to the Agreenents. The Agreenents have been
anended from tinme to time since inception to accommobdate changes in
busi ness conditions and financial results. See Note 6: Long-term
Debt .

As of Septenber 30, 2000 the Company, exclusive of dimChem and
d i maChem have a borrowing availability under their existing revolver
of $.1 million, and $7.5 mllion, respectively, or $7.6 mllion in the
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aggregate and the effective interest rate was 11.0% Borrow ngs under
the Revolver outstanding at Septenber 30, 2000, were $28.7 mllion.
The annual interest on the outstanding debt under the Revolver at
Sept enber 30, 2000, at the rates then in effect would approximate $3.2
mllion. The Agreenents also restrict the flow of funds, except under
certain conditions, to subsidiaries of the Conpany that are not
parties to the Agreenent.

AimChem is restricted as to the funds that it nay transfer to the
Conmpany under the ternms contained in an Indenture ("Indenture")
covering the Senior Unsecured Notes issued by dinmaChem Under the
terme of the Indenture, dimChem cannot transfer funds to the
Company, except for (i) the anmpunt of income taxes that they would be
required to pay if they were not consolidated with the Conpany (the
"Tax Sharing Agreenent"), (ii) an amount not to exceed fifty percent
(5099 of dimChems cunulative net income from January 1, 1998
through the end of the period for which the calculation is made for
the purpose of proposing a dividend paynent, and (iii) the anount of
direct and indirect costs and expenses incurred by the Conpany on
behal f of dimChem and dinmaChem s subsidiaries pursuant to a certain
services agreenent and a certain nanagenent agreenent to which the
conmpani es are parties. ClimaChem sustained a net loss of $19.2
mllion in the calendar year 1999, and has reported net incone of
approximately $8.4 mllion for the nine nmonths ended Septenber 30,
2000 including an extraordinary gain of $14.5 mllion, net of income
taxes, resulting from the repurchase of the principal anount of $25.2
mllion of Senior Unsecured Notes. No amounts were paid to the Conpany
by CimChem under the Tax Sharing Agreenent, nor under the Managenent
Agreement during 1999. For the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000,
CimChem was required to pay the Conpany $1,350,000 under the

Managenent Agreenent inasmuch as earnings before interest, incone
t axes, depreciation and anortization ("EBITDA") exceeded $19.5 mllion
for the period ($900,000 has been paid as of Septenber 30, 2000). It

is possible that dinaChem could pay up to $1.8 nmillion of managenent
fees to the Conmpany for fiscal 2000 should operating results be
favorable (if CimChem has EBITDA in excess of $26 million for fiscal
2000) . In addition, dimChem recorded a provision for inconme taxes
relating to the extraordinary gain on the repurchase of Senior
Unsecured Notes for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 of $2.9
mllion, $.7 mllion of which is payable to the Conpany under the
terms of the Tax Sharing Agreenment ($400,000 has been paid as of
Septenber 30, 2000). There are no assurances that additional anounts
will be earned in the fourth quarter or that the anmpbunt earned in the
first three-quarters of 2000 will not be required to be repaid in
subsequent peri ods. Due to these linmtations, the Conpany and its
non-C i maChem subsidiaries have limted resources to satisfy their
obligations and may not be in a position to satisfy its obligation to
dimChem The anount which the Conpany owed dinmChem at Septenber
30, 2000 includes approximately $.9 nillion for interest on a $10
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mllion note payable by the Conpany to CinmaChem of which $.5 million
was paid in Novenber 2000.

Due to the Conpany's and CinaChenis net |osses for the years of 1998
and 1999 and the linited borrowing ability under the Revolver, the
Company di sconti nued paynent of cash dividends on its comon stock for
periods subsequent to January 1, 1999, until the Board of Directors
determ nes otherwise, and the Conpany has not paid the regular
quarterly dividend of $.8125 on its outstanding $3.25 Convertible
Exchangeable Cass C Preferred Stock Series 2 (“Series 2 Preferred”)
since June 15, 1999, totaling approximately $2.8 mllion. During the
third quarter of 2000, the Conpany repurchased 217,500 shares of the
Series 2 Preferred with a stated value of approximately $10.9 mllion
for approximately $1.2 million. Al so, managenent of the Conpany has
decided not to recommend that the Conpany's Board of Directors approve
the Decenber 15, 2000 dividend paynment on its outstanding Series 2
Preferred. |If the Decenber 15 dividends on the Series 2 Preferred is
not paid, the amount of the total arrearage of wunpaid dividends

payable on the outstanding Series 2 Preferred will be approxinately
$3.3 nmillion and the Conpany wll have gone six quarters w thout
paying the quarterly dividends on its Series 2 Preferred. Whenever

di vidends on the Series 2 Preferred shall be in arrears and unpaid,
whet her or not declared, in anmount equal to at l|east six quarterly
di vi dends (whether or not consecutive), the holders of the Series 2
Preferred (voting separately as a class) will have the exclusive right
to vote for and elect two additional directors of the Conpany's Board
of Directors during the period that dividends on the Series 2
Preferred remain in arrears by six quarterly dividends. The right of
the holders of the Series 2 Preferred to vote for such two additional
directors shall termnate, subject to re-vesting in the event of a
subsequent simlar arrearage, when all cumulative and unpaid divi dends
on the Series 2 Preferred have been declared and set apart for
paymnent . The term of office of all directors so elected by the
hol ders of the Series 2 Preferred shall terminate i mediately upon the
ternmination of the right of the holders of the Series 2 Preferred to
vote for such two additional directors, subject to the requirenents of
Del aware | aw. In addition, the Conpany did not pay the January 1,
2000 regul ar dividend on the Series B Preferred. The Conpany does not
anticipate having funds available to pay dividends on its stock for
the foreseeable future.

As previously stated, dimChem has outstanding $79.8 million in
Senior Unsecured Notes, which require that a sem -annual interest
payment of $4.3 mllion be paid on Decenber 1, 2000. As of the date
of this report, the Conpany does not believe the interest paynment wll
be nade on Decenber 1, 2000. If dinmChem does not pay the Decenber
1, 2000 interest paynent on Decenber 1, it has thirty (30) days to
cure such before it beconmes an event of default under the terns of the
| ndent ur e. Under an event of default, anong other things, the |ender
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may decl are the debt imediately due and payable. An event of default
under the Indenture to the 10 3/4% Senior Notes could result in a
default of the Revolver and certain other indebtedness of the Conpany
and its subsidiaries. In order for CdimChem to nake the interest
payrment during the grace period, it nay be necessary for the Conpany
to receive approval fromits current working capital |ender or replace
its current lender with a new working capital |ender.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany had a working capital deficit of
approximately $3.5 mllion and long-term debt due after one year of
approximately $97.0 mllion on a consolidated basis. However, the
Company and its subsidiaries which are not subsidiaries of dimChem
had a working capital deficit of approximately $5.3 million and | ong-
term debt due after one year of approximately $24.8 mllion including
the anount owed to CinmaChem

The Conpany's plan for the near term identifies specific non-core
assets which the Conpany continues to attenpt to realize to provide
additional working capital to the Conpany. The Conpany continues to
evaluate alternatives for realizing its net investnent in the
I ndustrial Products Business. Further the Conpany's plan also calls
for the realization of the Conpany's investnment in an option to
acquire an energy conservation conpany and advances made to such
entity (the "Optioned Conpany"). The Conpany previously received
written acknow edgnent from the Optioned Conpany that it had executed
a letter of intent to sell to a third party, the proceeds from which
woul d allow repaynent of the advances and options paynents to the
Conmpany in the amount of approximately $2.8 million. Upon receipt of
these proceeds, which is expected sonetine in the fourth quarter of
2000, the Conpany is required to repay up to $1.0 mllion of
out standi ng indebtedness to a related party, SBL Corporation, related
to an advance nade to the Conpany in 1997. The renmining proceeds
woul d be available for corporate purposes. There are no assurances
that the sale of the Optioned Conpany will be conpl et ed.

During the nine nmonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, dimaChem repurchased
approximately $25.2 mllion of the Senior Unsecured Notes and
recogni zed a gain of approximately $17.4 nmillion, before income taxes.

For the remainder of 2000, the Conpany has planned capital
expendi tures of approximately $1.4 mllion, primarily in the Chenical
and Cimate Control Businesses, but such capital expenditures are
dependent upon obtai ning acceptable financing. The Conpany expects to
del ay these expenditures as necessary based on the availability of
adequate working capital and the availability of financing. The
Conmpany has obtained a fourteen (14) nonth extension of the conpliance
dat es under its wastewater nmanagenent pr oj ect and in the
i npl ementation dates of such project. Because the Conpany has not
completed its evaluation of engineering alternatives, the Conpany has
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not yet provided to the state of Arkansas its final design plans under
t he new extended deadlines. The consent order provides for an Cctober
1, 2001 deadline for subm ssion of final design plans will be preceded
by the agency's issuance of a revised permit. The revised permt wll
include the discharge linmts that wll apply to the wastewater
treatnent project. To date the state has deferred issuance of the
revised pernit. The Conpany continues to regularly advise the state
of the projects engineering status and financing status. Construction
of the wastewater treatnment project is subject to the Conpany
obtai ning financing to fund this project. There are no assurances that
the Conpany will be able to obtain the required financing. Failure to
construct the wastewater treatnment project could have a material
adverse effect on the Conpany.

Note 13: Acquisition of Chemical Plants Effective Cctober 31, 2000,
subsidiaries of the Conpany, which are not subsidiaries of dinmChem
conmpleted the acquisition of tw chenmical plants from LaRoche
I ndustries, Inc. ("LaRoche"). The purchase price of the two plants
represented an anount which was not significant based on the total
assets of the Conpany at Septenber 30, 2000. The acquisition was
pursuant to an agreenment ("Orica Agreenent") between subsidiaries of
the Conpany and Orica USA, Inc. ("Orica"). Oica was the successful
bidder in a bankruptcy court managed auction of the nitrogen products
business of LaRoche, which consisted of four nitrogen products

chem cal pl ants. The Bankruptcy Court order approved the sale of
LaRoche's nitrogen business including a release of the purchasers for
any preexisting environnmental liabilities.

Under the Oica Agreenment, Oica assigned to subsidiaries of the
Conmpany, which are not subsidiaries of dinaChem the rights to
purchase the assets, including inventory, machinery and equi pnent, and
real property, associated with two of the LaRoche chem cal plants, one
| ocated in Cherokee, Al abana ("Cherokee Plant"), and the other |ocated
in Crystal Gty, Mssouri ("Crystal City Plant"). The subsidiaries of
the Conpany took title to the Cherokee Plant and the Crystal City
Plant directly from LaRoche. The purchase of these plants was funded
by the working capital of the Company.

The Cherokee Plant, which produces anhydrous anmonia, nitric acid,
aqua ammnia, agricultural grade ammonium nitrate fertilizer, urea
ammonium nitrate fertilizer and amonium nitrate solution as a
bl asting product ingredient, will renmain in operation on at |east a
tenporary basis while the Conpany evaluates the plant's profitability.
Since natural gas is a significant elenent in the production of
anhydrous ammonia, the current trend of rising natural gas costs wll

affect the profitability of this plant. The funding of future
operations wll be obtained from working capital and financing
arrangenent s. For the year ended February 28, 2000, this plant sold
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398,000 tons of product and had net sales of approximately $32
mllion.

The Crystal City Plant which could produce industrial grade anmonium
nitrate and agricultural grade amonium nitrate, will not be operated
by the Conpany. The selling price for the anmonium nitrate produced
at the Crystal Cty Plant could not support the costs of operating the
pl ant . In addition, the acquiring subsidiary granted to Oica an
option to purchase the nitric acid plant at the Cystal City Plant.
Oica has advised the acquiring subsidiary that it intends to exercise
the option to purchase the nitric acid plant. The Crystal Gty Plant
cannot produce nitrogen products without a nitric acid plant.

Note 14: Change in Accounting In June, 1998, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board issued Statenment No. 133 ("SFAS #133"),
Accounting for Derivative Instrunents and Hedging Activities, which is
required to be adopted in years beginning after June 15, 2000. The
Statenent permits early adoption as of the beginning of any fiscal
guarter after its issuance. The Conpany expects to adopt this
statenent on January 1, 2001. The Statenent will require the Conpany
to recognize all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value.
Derivatives that do not qualify or are not designated as hedges nust
be adjusted to fair value through operations. If the derivative is a
hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair val ue
of derivatives will either be offset against the change in the fair
value of the hedged assets, liabilities, or firm commtnents through
earni ngs or recognized in other conprehensive incone until the hedged
item is recognized in earnings. The ineffective portion of a
derivative's change in fair value will be imediately recognized in
earnings. The Conpany has not yet deternined what all of the effects
of SFAS #133 will be on the earnings and financial position of the
Company; however, the Conpany expects that the deferred charges
associated with a interest rate forward agreenment wll be accounted
for as a cash flow hedge upon adoption of SFAS #133, wth the
effective portion of the hedge being classified in equity in
accumul at ed ot her conprehensive inconme or |oss. The ampunt i ncl uded
i n accunul ated ot her conprehensive incone or loss will be anortized to
i ncone over the initial termof the | everaged | ease.
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MANAGEMENT' S DI SCUSSI ON AND ANALYSI' S OF FI NANCI AL CONDI TI ON AND
RESULTS OF OPERATI ONS

The followi ng Managenent's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations ("MD&A"') should be read in
conjunction wth the Conpany's Septenber 30, 2000 Condensed
Consol i dated Fi nanci al Statenents.

Certain statements contained in this "Managenent's D scussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” may be
deened forward-1|ooking statenents. See "Special Note Regarding
For war d- Looki ng St atenents”.

Overvi ew
CGener al

The Conpany is focusing on its core businesses relating to its
Chemical and dinmate Control Businesses. In addition, the Conpany is
seeking to reduce its outstanding indebtedness and inprove its
liquidity and operating results through |iquidation of sel ected assets.

The Autonotive Products Business was sold pursuant to a definitive
pl an approved by the Board of Directors. Upon the closing of the sale,
t he Conpany received notes in the approximate amount of $8.7 mllion,

such notes being secured by a second lien on the assets of the
Automoti ve Products Business. These notes, and any paynents of
principal and interest, thereon, are subordinated to the buyer's
primary | ender. The Conpany will receive no principal paynments under

the notes for at least the first two years following the sale of the
Autonotive Products Business, and future receipts are entirely
dependent upon the buyers' ability to make the business profitable.
Accordingly, the Conpany has fully reserved its note and related
interest receivable from the buyer. In addition, the buyer assuned
substantially all of the Autonotive Products Business' debts and
obligations as of the date of the sale. See discussion in Source of
Funds - Discontinued Busi ness.

During the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, a subsidiary of
t he Conpany repurchased approximately $25.2 nillion of Senior Unsecured
Notes and recognized a gain of approximately $17.4 nmillion, before
i ncome taxes. The purchases, which were paid out of its working
capital, wll serve to reduce interest expense by approximtely $2.7
nmllion annually.

In addition, during the third quarter of 2000, a subsidiary of the
Conpany purchased 217,500 shares of its $3.25 Convertibl e Exchangeabl e
Cass C Preferred Stock, Series 2 ("$3.25 Preferred") for approxi mately
$1.2 million. Each share of $3.25 Preferred has a stated value of
$50. 00 per share. The Conpany bought these shares out of its working
capital.
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On COctober 10, 2000, the nitric acid plant in Baytown, Texas,
operated by E Dorado N trogen Company ("EDNC') experienced a
mechani cal failure resulting in an interruption of production. To
supply nitric acid to Bayer Corporation during this period of
interrupted production, EDNC has been sourcing for Bayer Corporation
nitric acid produced by El Dorado Chemical Conpany and third party
producers. The repairs to the nitric plant are expected to be conplete

in January, 2001. The Conpany believes that any |osses arising from
this mechanical failure and interruption of production will be fully
pai d by insurance proceeds. The nmechanical failure is not expected to
result in any material liability to the Conpany.

Ef fective COctober 31, 2000, subsidiaries of the Conpany, which
are not subsidiaries of CdimChem conpleted the acquisition of two
chem cal plants from LaRoche Industries, Inc. ("LaRoche"). The
purchase price of the two plants represented an anmount which was not
significant based on the total assets of the Conpany at Septenber 30,
2000. The acquisition was pursuant to an agreenment ("Orica
Agreenment") between subsidiaries of the Conpany and Oica USA Inc.
("Orica"). Oica was the successful bidder in a bankruptcy court
managed auction of the nitrogen products business of LaRoche, which
consisted of four nitrogen products chenical plants. The Bankruptcy
Court order approved the sale of LaRoche's nitrogen business including
a release of the purchasers for any preexisting environnental
liabilities.

Under the Oica Agreenent, Oica assigned to subsidiaries of the
Company, which are not subsidiaries of dimChem the rights to
purchase the assets, including inventory, machinery and equi pnent, and
real property, associated with two of the LaRoche chem cal plants, one
| ocated in Cherokee, Al abana ("Cherokee Plant"), and the other |ocated
in Crystal City, Mssouri ("Crystal Cty"). The subsidiaries of the
Conmpany took title to the Cherokee Plant and the Crystal City Plant
directly from LaRoche. The purchase of the plants was funded by the
wor ki ng capital of the Conpany.

The Cherokee Plant, which produces anhydrous anmonia, nitric
acid, aqua ammonia, agricultural grade ammonium nitrate fertilizer,
urea ammonium nitrate fertilizer and ammonium nitrate solution as a
bl asting product ingredient, will remain in operation on at least a
tenporary basis while the Conpany evaluates the plant's profitability.
Since natural gas is a significant elenent in the production of
anhydrous ammonia, the current trend of rising natural gas costs wll
affect the profitability of this plant. The funding of the future
operations wll be obtained from working capital and financing
arrangenent s. For the year ended February 28, 2000, this plant sold
398,000 tons of product and had net sales of approxinmately $32
mllion.

The Crystal Gty Plant, which could produce industrial grade

ammoni um nitrate and agricultural grade amonium nitrate, will not be
operated by the Conpany. The selling price for the ammonium nitrate
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produced at the Crystal Gty Plant does not currently support the
costs of operating the plant. In addition, the Conpany granted to
Orica an option to purchase the nitric acid plant at the Crystal Cty
Plant. Oica has advised the Conpany's subsidiary that it intends to
exercise the option to purchase the nitric acid plant. The Crystal
Cty Plant cannot produce nitrogen products without a nitric acid
pl ant .

Chem cal Busi ness

The Conpany's Chemical Business, after the above referenced
acqui sition, manufactures three principal product lines that are
derived from anhydrous ammonia: (1) fertilizer grade amonium nitrate
and urea ammonia nitrate (UAN) for the agricultural industry, (2)
expl osive grade ammonium nitrate for the mning industry and (3)
concentrat ed, blended and regular nitric acid for industrial
applicati ons. In addition, the Conpany also produces sulfuric acid
for cormmercial applications primarily in the paper industry.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Chenical Business had conmitnents to
purchase 78,000 tons of anhydrous amoni a under a take or pay contract
at a mnimum volunme of 2,000 tons per nonth during 2000 and 3,000 tons
per nmonth during 2001 and 2002. In addition, under the contract the
Chemical Business is conmtted to purchase 50% of its remaining
requi rements of anhydrous anmonia through 2002 fromthis third party at
prices which approximate mnmarket prices. Based on the pricing index
contained in this contract, prices paid during 1999 and the nine nonths
ended Septenber 30, 2000 were higher than the current market spot
price. As a result, in 2000 and 1999 the Conpany recorded |o0ss
provisions for anhydrous ammonia required to be purchased during the
remai nder of the contract aggregating approximately $2.5 and $8.4
mllion, respectively. At Septenber 30, 2000, the accrued liability
for future paynents of the loss provision included in the Condensed
Consol i dated Bal ance Sheet was approximately $7.6 nmillion ($2.5 mllion
of which is included in Accrued liabilities).

During 1999 and the nine nmonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, the
Chem cal Business has reported |osses from operations. Managenent
expects the Chem cal Business to continue to report |osses or marginal
income until natural gas and/or anhydrous ammonia prices come down or
until sales prices of the Business' nitrogen products increases to a
level that reflects the high price of such raw material. Presently
natural gas prices are trending up and continuing increases in natura
gas prices could have an adverse effect on results of operation and
liquidity and capital resources. See "Special Note Regarding Forward-
Looki ng Statenents".

Net sales in the Chemical Business (excluding the Australian
subsidiary in which substantially all of its assets were disposed of in
August, 1999) were $107.2 mllion for the nine nonths ended Septenber
30, 2000 and $98.4 mllion for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30,
1999. The sales volunme from the Chem cal Business increased in 2000
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from the 1999 |evel. This increase in sales is due largely to
increased sales volume of mning and industrial acid products and
i nproved sales prices of certain agricultural products. The gross
profit (excluding the Australian subsidiary) increased to $14.1 mllion
(or 13.1% of net sales) in 2000 from $12.8 mllion (or 13.0% of net
sales) in 1999. The increase in gross profit was primarily a result of
i ncreased sales volunme of mning products and inproved sales prices
relating to certain agricultural products.

The Australian subsidiary revenues for the nine nonths ended
Sept enber 30, 1999 were $7.5 mllion and the loss was $3.9 mllion,
including a loss on disposal of $2.0 mllion. (See Note 10 of Notes to
Condensed Consol i dated Fi nancial Statenents.)

Climate Control

The dimate Control Business nmanufactures and sells a broad range
of hydronic fan coil, air handling, air conditioning, heating, water
source heat punps, and dehumdification products targeted to both
conmerci al and residential new building construction and renovati on.

The dinmate Control Business focuses on product lines in the
specific niche markets of hydronic fan coils and water source heat
punps and has established a significant market share in these specific
mar ket s.

Sales of $99.0 mllion for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30,
2000, in the Adinmate Control Business were approximately 14.3% greater
than sales of $86.6 nillion for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30,
1999. The gross profit was approximately $25.8 nillion in the 2000
period and $26.4 nillion in the 1999 period. The gross profit
percentage decreased to 26.1% for 2000 from 30.5% for 1999. Thi s
decrease is primarily due to (i) start up costs that were expensed
related to the start up of the new large air handler business (ii)
increased material and | abor costs relating to a new fan coil product
line, (iii) decreased gross margins caused by conpetitive pressures,
and (iv) variations in product sales m x.

I ndustrial Products Business

Net sales in the Industrial Products Business during the nine
nont hs ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999 were $8.2 mllion and $6.6
mllion, respectively, resulting in an operating profit of $.2 mllion
and operating loss of $1.3 nillion, respectively. The net investnent
in assets of this Business has continued to decrease and the Conpany
expects to realize further reductions in future periods. The Conpany
continues to elinmnate certain categories of machines from the product
line by not replacing those machi nes when sol d.
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RESULTS OF OPERATI ONS

Ni ne nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 vs. N ne nonths ended Septenber

30, 1999.
Revenues

Total revenues of Businesses continuing for the nine nonths ended
Sept ember 30, 2000 and 1999 were $218.3 nmillion and $193.8 nillion,
respectively, an increase of $24.5 mllion. Sal es and other incone
increased $22.7 and $1.8 nmillion, respectively. Oher incone in 2000
includes the Conpany's equity interest in an unconsolidated joint
venture of $.6 mllion, $.6 mllion of interest incone, gain on sale
of equity securities of an unrelated entity of $.3 mllion and rental
incone of $.2 million.

Net Sal es

Consol i dated net sales of Businesses continuing included in tota
revenues for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, were $214.3
mllion, conpared to $191.6 million for the first nine nonths of 1999,
an increase of $22.7 mllion. This increase in sales resulted
principally from (i) increased sales in the Chem cal Business of $8.7
mllion due primarily from increased sales volune of mning and
industrial acid products and inproved sales prices of certain
agricultural products, (ii) increased sales in the Cdimte Control
Busi ness of $12.4 mllion due primarily from an increase in export
sales, an increase in sales volume due to inproved manufacturing
processes and increased custonmer denmand, and (iii) increased sales in
the Industrial Products Business due to an increase in sales of
machi ne tool s.

G oss Profit

Goss profit of Businesses continuing as a percent of sales was
19.7% for the first nine nonths of 2000, conpared to 21.4% for the
first nine nonths of 1999. The decrease in the gross profit
percentage was primarily the result of lower profit margins in the
Chemical and Cdimate Control Businesses caused primarily from (i)
increased raw material costs relating to certain mning and industrial
acid products and increased sales volune of mining products with | ower
margins relating to the Chem cal Business, and (ii) increased naterial
and |abor costs relating to a new fan coil product line , start up
costs of the new large air handl er business, |ower gross margins caused
by conpetitive pressures and variation in product sales nmx relating to
the dimte Control Business. This decrease was partially offset by
(i) inmproved sales prices relating to certain agricultural products and
the net realization of approximately $2.3 mllion of the accrual for
losses on the firm purchase commtnent relating to the Chem cal
Busi ness, and (ii) increased sales volune due to inproved nmanufacturing
processes in certain of the dimate Control Business.
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Selling, CGeneral and Adninistrative Expense

Selling, general and admnistrative ("SG&A’) expenses as a
percent of net sales from Businesses continuing at Septenber 30, 2000,
were 16.5% in the nine-nonth period ended Septenber 30, 2000, conpared
to 19.3% for the first nine nmonths of 1999. This decrease is
primarily the result of higher sales without a conparable increase in
expenses; however, SGA expenses are |lower due to strategic efforts to
reduce SG&A expenses relating to the Industrial Products Business,
| egal expenses incurred in 1999 relating to a project in Mexico and a
reduction in warranty expenses due to quality control inprovenents and
i nproved managenent of warranty clains in the dimte Contro
Busi ness.

| nt erest Expense

Interest expense for continuing businesses of the Conpany was
$11.7 mllion in the first nine nonths of 2000, conpared to $10.9
mllion for the first nine nonths of 1999. The increase of $.8
million primarily resulted fromincreased | enders' prinme rates and the
rate being charged by the Conpany's working capital |ender which was
partially offset by reduced debt outstanding resulting from the
repurchase of the Senior Unsecured Notes.

Provi sion for Loss

The Conpany had a provision for loss on firm purchase conmitnents
of approximately $2.5 and $8.4 million for the nine nopnths ended
Sept enber 30, 2000 and 1999, respectively. See discussion in Note 9 of
Not es to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents.

O her Expense

O her expense for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000
included (i) approximately $.6 mllion in costs incurred by the
Company in attenpts to renegotiate the ternms and conditions of the
Indenture related to the Senior Unsecured Notes of a subsidiary of the
Conpany, (ii) a provision for a litigation settlement of $.6 mllion
(iii) start up costs of approximately $.2 mllion associated with a
new subsidiary in the Cinmate Control Business.

Busi ness Di sposed of

The Conpany sold substantially all the assets of a wholly owned
subsidiary in 1999. See discussion in Note 10 of the Notes to
Condensed Consol i dated Financial Statenents.

Loss from Continuing Operations before Inconme Taxes and
Extraordinary Gain

The Conpany had a loss from continuing operations before income
taxes and extraordinary gain of $5.4 mllion in the first nine nonths
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of 2000 conpared to $19.5 mllion in the nine nmonths ended Septenber
30, 1999. Approximately $6.0 mllion of the increased profitability
of $14.1 mllion was due to the difference in loss provision on firm
purchase commtrments and approxinmately $3.9 mllion was due to |osses
relating to the business disposed of in 1999. The remai nder of the
i mprovenmrent was primarily due to increased gross profit of the
Chem cal and Industrial Products Businesses which was partially offset
by decreased gross profit of the dimte Control Business and the
increase in other incone as described above. Al so SGEA expenses
decreased but were partially offset by increased interest expense as
descri bed above.

Provi sion for |ncone Taxes

As a result of the Conpany's net operating |loss carry-forward for
i ncone tax purposes as discussed elsewhere herein and in Note 2 of
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents, no provisions
for incone taxes associated with continuing operations were necessary
for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000. The Conpany's
provisions for income taxes were for current state inconme taxes in
1999.

Di sconti nued Operati ons

On April 5, 2000 the Board of Directors approved a plan of
di sposal of the Conmpany's Autonotive Products Business ("Autonotive")
which was conpleted on My 4, 2000. Autonotive is reflected as
di sconti nued operations for the periods presented. The net |oss from
di sconti nued operations of Autonmotive for the phase-out period
begi nni ng January 1, 2000 through May 4, 2000 (closing date) was fully
accrued for at Decenber 31, 1999. For the nine nonths ended Septenber
30, 1999, the net loss from discontinued operations was $4.4 mllion.
See discussion in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statenments for further information and a discussion of the $.6 mllion
charge for the nine-nonth period ended Septenber 30, 2000.

Extraordinary Gain

During the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, a subsidiary of
the Company repurchased approximately $25.2 mllion of the Senior
Unsecured Notes and recognized a gain of approximately $17.4 mllion,
bef ore of incone taxes.

Three nont hs ended Septenber 30, 2000 vs. Three nonths ended Septenber

30, 1999.

Revenues

Total revenues of Businesses continuing for the three nonths
ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999 were $70.0 mllion and $61.9

mllion, respectively, an increase of $8.1 nmillion. Sal es i ncreased
$7.1 and other incone increased $1.0 mllion, respectively. O her
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incone in 2000 includes the Conpany's equity interest in an
unconsol idated joint venture of $.6 mllion, $.3 mllion of interest
i ncome and rental income of $.1 mllion.

Net Sal es

Consol i dated net sal es of Businesses continuing included in total
revenues for the three nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, were $68.1
mllion, conpared to $61.0 mllion for the three nobnths ended
Septenber 30, 1999, an increase of $7.1 mllion. This increase in
sales resulted principally from (i) increased sales in the Cheni cal
Busi ness of $2.1 mllion due primarily fromincreased sal es vol umes of
mning and industrial acid products partially offset by decreased
sales volune of agricultural products and reduced sales prices for
certain agricultural, mning and industrial acid products, (ii)
increased sales in the Cimate Control Business of $4.2 mllion due
primarily fromincreased custoner demand and (iii) increased sales in
the Industrial Products Business of $.8 nillion due to an increase in
sal es of machine tools.

G oss Profit

Goss profit of Businesses continuing as a percent of sales was
16.5% for the three nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, conpared to 20.9%
for the three nonths ended Septenber 30, 1999. The decrease in the
gross profit percentage was primarily the result of Ilower profit
margins in the Chemcal and Cimate Control Businesses due primarily to
(i) increased raw material costs, reduced sales prices for certain
chem cal products and increase sales volunme of mining products wth
lower margins relating to the Chenmical Business and (ii) increased
material costs relating to a new fan coil product line, start up costs
of the new large air handler business, lower nargins caused by
conpetitive pressures and variation in product sales mXx.

Selling, CGeneral and Adninistrative Expense

Selling, general and admnistrative ("“SG&A’) expenses as a
percent of net sales from Businesses continuing at Septenber 30, 2000,
were 17.6% in the three-nmonth period ended Septenmber 30, 2000,
conmpared to 21.1% for 1999. This decrease is primarily the result of
hi gher sales without a conparable increase in expenses; however, SGRA
expenses are lower due to |egal expenses incurred in 1999 relating to
a project in Mxico and a reduction in warranty expenses due to
gquality control inprovenents and inproved nanagenent of warranty
claims in the Cimte Control Business.

| nt erest Expense

Interest expense for continuing businesses of the Conpany was
$3.6 million in the three-nonth period ended Septenber 30, 2000,
conpared to $3.7 mllion for 1999. The decrease of $.1 mllion
primarily resulted from reduced debt outstanding associated with the
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repurchase of the Senior Unsecured Notes offset by the increased
Il enders' prime rates and the rate being charged by the Conpany's
wor ki ng capital |ender.

Provi sion for Loss

The Conpany had a provision for loss on firm purchase conmitnents
of approximately $.9 mllion for the three nonths ended Septenber 30,
1999. See discussion in Note 9 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Fi nanci al Statenents.

Q her Expense

O her expense for the three nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000
i ncl uded, anmong other things approximately $.2 million associated with
start-up costs of a new subsidiary in the dimte Control Business

Busi ness Di sposed of

The Conpany sold substantially all the assets of a wholly owned
subsidiary in 1999. See discussion in Note 10 of the Notes to
Condensed Consol i dated Financial Statenents.

Loss from Continuing Operations before Inconme Taxes and
Extraordinary Gain

The Conpany had a loss from continuing operations before income
taxes and extraordinary gain of $3.0 mllion in the three-nmonth period
ended Septenber 30, 2000 conpared to a loss of $5.1 nmillion in the
three nonths ended Septenber 30, 1999. The decreased |loss of $2.1
mllion was prinarily due to the increase of other incone and the
decrease of SG&A expenses and provision for loss on firm purchase
conm tments as di scussed above.

Provi sion for |ncone Taxes

As a result of the Conpany's net operating |loss carry-forward for
incone tax purposes as discussed el sewhere herein and in Note 2 of
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents, no provisions
for incone taxes associated with continuing operations were necessary
for the three nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 . The Conpany's
provisions for income taxes were for current state inconme taxes in
1999.

D sconti hued Operations

On April 5, 2000 the Board of Directors approved a plan of
di sposal of the Conmpany's Autonotive Products Business ("Autonotive")
whi ch was conpl eted on May 4, 2000. See discussion in Note 11 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information and
a discussion of the $.6 mllion charge for the three-nonth period
ended Septenber 30, 2000.
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Extraordinary Gain

During the third quarter of 2000, a subsidiary of the Conpany
repurchased approximately $6.0 million of the Senior Unsecured Notes
and recognized a gain of approximately $4.0 mllion, before income
t axes.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

Cash Fl ow From Operati ons

H storically, the Conpany's primary cash needs have been for
operating expenses, working capital and capital expenditures. The
Company has financed its cash requirenents primarily through internally
generated cash flow, borrowi ngs under its revolving credit facilities
and secured equi pnent financing, In Novenber 1997, the Conpany issued
$105 million of Senior Unsecured Notes by its wholly owned subsidiary,
dimChem Inc.

Net cash provided by continuing operating activities for the nine
nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 was $13.2 mllion, after adjustnents
for a net loss from discontinued operations of $.6 mllion, a noncash
extraordinary gain of $17.4 nillion, depreciation and anortization of
$7.4 mllion, provision for possible |osses on receivables and other
assets of $1.0 nmillion and including an accounts receivable increase of
$5.1 mllion; a decrease in inventories of $3.0 mllion; an increase in
supplies and prepaid items of $.5 mllion; an increase in accounts
payabl e of $8.6 mllion; and an increase in accrued liabilities of $4.2
mllion. The increase in receivables is primarily due to inproved
sal es, seasonal sales of agricultural products in the Chemi cal Business
and inproved sales, partially offset by successful efforts to reduce
the nunber of days outstanding, relating to the dimte Contro
Busi ness. The increase in accounts payable is primarily due to
i ncreased purchases caused by an increase in production and timng of
paynments in the Chemcal and Climate Control Businesses. The increase
in accrued liabilities is primarily due to accrued interest on the
Senior Unsecured Notes and a deferred |ease paynent both due in
Decenber 2000 in the Chem cal Business and property taxes.

Cash Fl ow From I nvesting and Fi nancing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the nine nonths ended
Sept enber 30, 2000 included $4.9 mllion for capital expenditures. The
capital expenditures were prinmarily for the benefit of the Chenical and
Cimate Control Businesses to enhance production and product delivery
capabilities.

Net cash provided by financing activities included proceeds from
| ong-term debt and other debt of $2.7 nillion offset by paynents and
Note acquisitions of $11.0 mllion, a net increase in revolving debt of
$1.3 million and the repurchase of preferred stock of $1.2 mllion.
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Sour ce of Funds

Conti nui ng Busi nesses

The Conpany is a diversified holding conpany and, as a result, it
i s dependent on credit agreements and its ability to obtain funds from
its subsidiaries in order to pay its debts and obligations.

The Company' s whol |y owned subsi di ary, d i maChem I nc.
(“AdimaChent), and its subsidiaries are dependent on credit agreenents
with lenders, Indenture with bondholders, and internally generated

cash flow in order to fund their operations and pay their debts and
obl i gati ons.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany and certain of its
subsidiaries, including dimChem are parties to a working capital
line of credit evidenced by two separate |oan agreenents
(“Agreenments”) with a lender (“Lender”) collateralized by receivabl es,
i nventories and proprietary rights of the parties to the Agreenents as
described in Note 7 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statenents. The term of the Agreenments is through Decenber 31, 2000,
and shall automatically be renewed thereafter for successive terns of

one month each. The lender shall have the right to termnate these
Agreenments at the end of any renewal term by giving the Conpany
witten notice not less than fifteen (15) days. As of the date of

this report, the Conpany is in negotiations with a new lender to
replace its existing Revolving Credit Facility. There is no assurance
that the Conpany wll be successful in conpleting the new credit
facility.

As of Septenber 30, 2000 the Conpany, exclusive of CimChem and
ClimaChem had a borrowing availability under the revolver of $.1
mllion, and $7.5 mnmllion respectively, or $7.6 mllion in the
aggregate and the effective interest rate was 11.0% Borrow ngs under
the Revolver outstanding at Septenber 30, 2000, were $28.7 mllion.
The annual interest on the outstanding debt under the Revolver at
Sept enber 30, 2000, at the rates then in effect would approximate $3.2
mllion. The Agreenents also restrict the flow of funds, except under
certain conditions, to subsidiaries of the Conpany that are not
parties to the Agreenent.

In addition to the credit facilities discussed above, as of
Sept enber 30, 2000, dimChents wholly owned subsidiary, DSN
Corporation (“DSN'), is a party to three loan agreenents wth a
financial conpany (the “Financing Conpany”) for three projects. At
Sept enber 30, 2000, DSN had outstanding borrowings of $6.0 mllion

under these | oans. The | oans have nonthly repaynment schedul es of
principal and interest through maturity in 2002. The interest rate on
each of the loans is fixed and range from 8.2% to 8.9% Annual

interest, for the three notes as a whole, at Septenber 30, 2000, at
the agreed to interest rates would approximate $.5 mllion. The |oans
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are secured by the various DSN property and equipnent. The | oan
agreenents require the Conpany to maintain certain financial ratios,
including tangible net worth requirenents. In October 2000, DSN
obtained a waiver from the Financing Conpany of the financial
covenants t hrough Decenber 2001.

As discussed in Note 12 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Fi nanci al Statenments, CimChemis restricted as to the funds that it
may transfer to the Conpany under the terns contained in an Indenture
(“I'ndenture”) covering the Senior Unsecured Notes issued by dinmChem
No amounts were paid to the Conpany by CimaChem under the Tax Sharing
Agreenment, nor under the Managenent Agreenent during 1999. For the
ni ne nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000, dimChem was required to pay
the Company $1, 350,000 under the Managenent Agreenent inasmuch as

earni ngs before interest, incone taxes, depreciation and anortization
("EBI TDA") exceeded $19.5 mllion for the period ($900,000 has been
paid as of Septenber 30, 2000). It is possible that dinmaChem could

pay up to $1.8 nmillion of managenent fees to the Conpany should
operating results be favorable (if CimChem has EBITDA in excess of
$26 mllion). In addition, CinmChem recorded a provision for income
taxes relating to the extraordinary gain on the repurchase of Senior
Unsecured Notes for the nine nonths ended Septenber 30, 2000 of $2.9
mllion, $.7 mllion of which is payable to the Conpany under the
terms of the Tax Sharing Agreenment ($400,000 has been paid as of
Septenber 30, 2000). There are no assurances that additional amounts
will be earned in the fourth quarter or that the anpbunt earned in the
first three-quarters of 2000 will not be required to be repaid in
future periods. Due to these limtations, the Conmpany and its non-
dimChem subsidiaries have limted resources to satisfy their
obligations and nay not be in a position to satisfy its obligations to
d i maChem The anount which the Conpany owed dinmaChem at Septenber
30, 2000 includes approximately $.9 nillion for interest on a $10
mllion note payable by the Conpany to CdinaChem of which $.5 mllion
was paid in Novenber 2000.

Due to the Company's and CimaChemis net |osses for the years of
1998 and 1999 and the |limted borrowing ability under the Revolver,
t he Conpany disconti nued paynment of cash dividends on its Commopn Stock
for periods subsequent to January 1, 1999, wuntil the Board of
Directors determnes otherwise, and the Company has not paid the
regular quarterly dividend of $.8125 on its outstanding $3.25
Convertible Exchangeable Cass C Preferred Stock Series 2 (“Series 2
Preferred”) since June 15, 1999, totaling approximately $2.8 mllion.
During the third quarter of 2000, the Conpany repurchased 217,500
shares of the Series 2 Preferred for approximately $1.2 nillion. In
addition, the Conpany did not pay the January 1, 2000 regul ar divi dend
on the Series B Preferred. The Conpany does not anticipate having
funds available to pay dividends on its stock for the foreseeable
future. See discussion in Note 12 of Notes to Condensed Consoli dated
Fi nanci al Statenents.
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As previously stated, dimChem has outstanding $79.8 mllion in
Senior Unsecured Notes, which require that a sem-annual interest
payment of $4.3 mllion be paid on Decenber 1, 2000. As of the date
of this report, the Conpany does not believe the interest paynment wll
be nade on Decenber 1, 2000. If dinmChem does not pay the Decenber
1, 2000 interest paynent on Decenber 1, it has thirty (30) days to
cure such before it beconmes an event of default under the ternms of the
| ndent ur e. Under an event of default, anmong other things, the |ender
may decl are the debt imediately due and payable. An event of default
under the Indenture to the 10 3/4% Senior Notes could result in a
default of the Revolver and certain other indebtedness of the Conpany
and its subsidiaries. In order for dimChem to make the interest
paynment during the grace period, it may be necessary for the Conpany
to receive approval fromits current working capital |ender or replace
its current lender with a new working capital |ender.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany had a working capital
deficit of approximately $3.5 mllion and |ong-term debt due after one
year of approximately $97.0 mllion on a consolidated basis. However,
the Conpany and its subsidiaries which are not subsidiaries of
Cli maChem had a working capital deficit of approximately $5.3 mllion
and long-term debt due after one year of approximately $24.8 mllion
i ncludi ng the amount owed to CinmaChem

The Conpany's plan for the near termidentifies specific non-core
assets which the Conpany continues to attenpt to realize to provide
addi ti onal working capital to the Conmpany. Further the Conpany's plan
also calls for the realization of the Conpany's investnent in an
option to acquire an energy conservation conpany and advances made to
such entity (the "Optioned Conpany"). The Conpany previously received
written acknow edgnent from the Optioned Conpany that it had executed
a letter of intent to sell to a third party, the proceeds from which
woul d allow repaynent of the advances and options paynents to the
Conpany in the amount of approximately $2.8 million. Upon receipt of
t hese proceeds, which is expected sonetine in the fourth quarter of
2000, the Conpany is required to repay up to $1.0 mllion of
out standi ng indebtedness to a related party, SBL Corporation, related
to an advance nade to the Conmpany in 1997. The renmi ning proceeds
woul d be available for corporate purposes. There are no assurances
that the sale of the Optioned Conpany will be conpl et ed.

For the remainder of 2000, the Company has planned capital
expendi tures of approximately $1.4 mllion, primarily in the Chenical
and Climate Control Businesses, but such capital expenditures are
dependent upon obtai ning acceptable financing. The Conpany expects to
del ay these expenditures as necessary based on the availability of
adequate working capital and the availability of financing. The
Conmpany has obtained a fourteen (14) nonth extension of the conpliance
dat es under its wastewater nmanagenent pr oj ect and in the
i npl ementation dates of such project. Because the Conpany has not
completed its evaluation of engineering alternatives, the Conpany has
not yet provided to the state of Arkansas its final design plans under
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t he new extended deadlines. The consent order provides for an Cctober
1, 2001 deadline for subm ssion of final design plans will be preceded
by the agency's issuance of a revised permt. The revised permt wll
include the discharge limts that wll apply to the wastewater
treatnent project. To date the state has deferred issuance of the
revised pernit. The Conpany continues to regularly advise the state
of the projects engineering status and financing status. Construction
of the wastewater treatnment project is subject to the Conpany
obtai ning financing to fund this project. There are no assurances that
the Conpany will be able to obtain the required financing. Failure to
construct the wastewater treatnment project could have a material
adverse effect on the Conpany.

D sconti nued Busi ness

As discussed in Note 11 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Fi nancial Statenments, on April 5, 2000, the Board of Directors
approved a plan of disposal of the Conpany's Autonotive Products
Busi ness (“Autonotive”). The sale of Autonotive was concluded on My

4, 2000. The Conpany received notes for its net investnent of
approximately $8.7 mllion, and the buyer assuned substantially all of
the Autonotive Products Business' liabilities. The operating | osses

associated with the discontinuation of this business segnent are
reflected in the net loss from discontinued operations for the nine
mont hs ended Septenber 30, 1999 in the Condensed Consolidated
Statenents of Operations.

The terns of the notes received in the sale call for no paynents

of principal for the first tw years following the close. I nt er est
will accrue at Wall Street Journal Prime plus 1.0% but wll not be
paid until and if Autonotive's availability reaches a level of $1.0
mllion. Accrued interest will not be recognizable until received.

The Conpany remains a guarantor on certain equi pment notes of the
Aut onotive Products Business, equipnment which was sold to the buyer
and which had an outstanding indebtedness of approximately $3.7
mllion as of Septenber 30, 2000 and on its revolving credit agreenent
in the anpbunt of $1.0 mllion (for which the Company has posted a
letter of credit as of Septenber 30, 2000). The Conpany has been
informed by rmanagenment of the buyer of the Autonotive Products
Business that they are currently working with several parties to
secure additional financing for the business. At this tine, it is not
presently known whet her managenent of the buyers will be successful in
closing additional financing. |If they are not successful, the Conpany
may be required to fund all or sone portion of its debt guarantees
related to the Autonotive Products Business in the near term The
| oss on disposal does not include the loss, if any, which may result
if the Conpany is required to perform on its guarantees described
above. In August 2000, the Conpany purchased approximtely $700, 000
of inventory fromthe buyer for the purpose of resell to third parties
In Septenber 2000 the Conpany purchased froma |lender to the buyer the
| ender's note receivable from the buyer for the outstanding principal
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amount of approxi mately $260,000 and acquired the lender's collateral
for the note purchased. The Conpany had previously guaranteed the
paynment of the purchased note. In Septenber 2000 and Cctober 2000,
the Conpany also |oaned the buyer approximately $.3 mllion in order
to make required paynments due on indebtedness guaranteed by the
Conpany. The Conpany has charged approxinmately $.6 mllion to |oss
from di sconti nued operations during the nine and three nonth periods
endi ng Septenber 30, 2000 related to these matters.

Debt Quar ant ee

As discussed in Note 6 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Fi nanci al Statenents, on Cctober 17, 1997, Prine Financial Corporation
(“Prime”), a subsidiary of the Conpany, borrowed from SBL Corporati on,
a corporation wholly owned by the spouse and children of Jack E
ol sen, Chairman of the Board and President of the Conpany, the
princi pal armount of $3,000,000 (the “Loan”) on an unsecured basis and
payable on demand, with interest payable nonthly in arrears at a
variable interest rate equal to the Wall Street Journal Prine Rate
plus 2% per annum  The purpose of the loan was to assist the Conpany
by providing additional Iliquidity. The Conpany has guaranteed the
Prime Loan. As of Septenber 30, 2000, the unpaid principal balance on
the Prinme Loan was $1, 950, 000. In April, 2000, at the request of
Prime and the Conpany, SBL agreed to nodify the demand note to nake
such a term note with a maturity date no earlier than April 1, 2001,
except wunder limted circunstances In October 2000, Prine paid SBL
$200, 000 consistent with the ternms of the demand note as nodified in
April 2000.

In order to make the Loan to Prine, SBL and certain of its
affiliates borrowed the $3,000,000 from a bank (collectively "SBL
Borrowi ngs"), and as part of the collateral pledged by SBL to the bank
in connection with such |oan, SBL pledged, anong other things, its
note from Prine. In order to obtain SBL's agreenment as provided
above, and for other reasons, effective April 21, 2000, a subsidiary
of the Conpany guaranteed on a limted basis the obligations of SBL
and its affiliates relating to the unpaid principal amunt due to the
bank in connection with the SBL Borrowings, and, in order to secure
its obligations under the guarantees pledged to the bank 1,973,461
shares of the Conmpany's Commobn Stock that it holds as treasury stock.
Under the guarantee, the Conpany's liability is limted to the val ue,
from time to time, of the Conpany's Conmon Stock pledged by the
Conmpany. As of Septenber 30, 2000, the outstanding principal balance
due to the bank from SBL as a result of such | oan was $1, 950, 000.

Cont i ngenci es

The Conpany has several contingencies that could inpact its
liquidity in the event that the Conpany is unsuccessful in defending
against the claimants. Al though managenent does not anticipate that
these clainms wll result in substantial adverse inpacts on its
liquidity, it is not possible to determ ne the outconme. The preceding
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sentence is a forward | ooking statenment that involves a nunber of risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially,
such as, anong other factors, the follow ng: a court finds the
Chemical Business liable for a material anount of danmages in the
antitrust |awsuits pending against the Chenical Business in a nanner
not presently anticipated by the Conpany. See Note 6 of Notes to
Condensed Consol i dated Fi nanci al Statenents.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Ri sk

Cener al

The Conpany's results of operations and operating cash flows are
i npacted by changes in market interest rates and raw material prices
for products used in its manufacturing processes.

Interest Rate Ri sk

The Conpany's interest rate risk exposure results from its debt
portfolio which is inpacted by short-termrates, primarily prinme rate-
based borrowi ngs from comercial banks, and long-term rates, primarily
fixed-rate notes, sone of which prohibit prepaynent or require
substantial prepaynment penalties.

Ref erence is nmade to the Conpany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended Decenber 31, 1999, for an expanded anal ysis of expected
maturities of long term debt and its weighted average interest rates
and di scussion related to raw material price risk.

As of Septenber 30, 2000, the Conpany's variable rate and fixed
rate debt, which aggregated $132.9 nillion, exceeded the debt's fair
mar ket val ue by approximately $55.9 million ($79.0 million at Decenber
31, 1999). The fair value of the Senior Notes of a subsidiary of the
Conmpany was deternmined based on a market quotation for such
securities.

Raw Material Price Risk

The Company has a remaining commtnent at Septenber 30, 2000 to
purchase 78,000 tons of anhydrous ammonia under a contract. The
Conpany's purchase price can be higher or lower than the current narket
spot price. As of Septenber 30, 2000,an accrual for |osses during the
remai nder of the purchase period of approximately $7.6 mllion was
recorded in the acconpanyi hg Condensed Consolidated Bal ance Sheet. See
Note 9 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenents.
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SPECI AL NOTE REGARDI NG
FORWARD- LOOKI NG STATEMENTS

Certain statenments contained within this report my be deened
"Forwar d- Looki ng Statenents" within the nmeaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as anmended, and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as anmended. All statenments in this report other
than statenents of historical fact are Forward-Looking Statenents that
are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other
factors which could cause actual results and performance of the
Company to differ materially from such statenents. The words
"bel i eve", "expect"”, "anticipate”, "I ntend", "Wl and simlar
expressions identify Forward-Looking Statenents. For war d- Looki ng
Statenents contained herein relate to, among other things, (i) ability
to inprove operations and becone profitable, (ii) establishing a
position as a market |eader, (iii) the anobunt of the |oss provision
for anhydrous anmonia required to be purchased may increase (iv) plan
for 2000 to realize cash, reduce indebtedness and inprove liquidity
and operating results, (v) collection of notes received on the sal e of
the Autonotive Products Business, (vi) ability to either extend term
of existing working capital agreenent or replace such, (vii)
availability of net operating loss carryovers, (viii) anount to be
spent relating to capital expenditures, (ix) ability to be able to
continue to borrow under the Conmpany's revolving line of credit, (x)
ability to conplete the sale of the Optioned Company, (xi) ability to
obtain financing to fund its presently anticipated capital
requirenments, (xii) ability to nake required capital inprovenents,
(xiii) anticipated cost of certain anmpunts of anhydrous anmoni a exceed
the market, (xiv) no inprovenents in the sales price of certain
nitrate based products of the Chemical Business is expected in the
near future due to increased cost of anhydrous ammonia, (xv) the
Conmpany's ability to receive or repay managenent fees and anpunts
related to taxes fromits subsidiary, (xvi) ability to pay Decenber 1
2000 interest paynment on CdimChenmis Senior Unsecured Notes, and
(xvii) losses, if any, arising fromthe interruption of production at
the EDNC plant will be fully paid by insurance proceeds. VWil e the
Company believes the expectations reflected in such Forward-Looking
Statenents are reasonable, it can give no assurance such expectations

will prove to have been correct. There are a variety of factors which
could cause future outconmes to differ materially from those described
in this report, including, but not linmted to, (i) decline in genera

econom ¢ conditions, both donestic and foreign, (ii) material
reduction in revenues, (iii) material increase in interest rates; (iv)
inability to collect in a tinmely nanner a material anount of
receivables, (v) increased conpetitive pressures, (vi) changes in
f ederal , state and | ocal | aws and regul ati ons, especially
environnmental regulations, or in interpretation of such, pending (vii)
additional releases (particularly air em ssions into the environment),
(viii) material increases in equipnent, mmintenance, operating or
| abor costs not presently anticipated by the Conpany, (ix) the
requirement to wuse internally generated funds for purposes not
presently anticipated, (x) ability to becone profitable, or if unable
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to become profitable, the inability to secure additional liquidity in
the form of additional equity or debt, (xi) the cost for the purchase
of anhydrous ammonia and or natural gas increasing, (xii) changes in
conpetition, (xiii) the loss of any significant custoner, (xiv)
changes in operating strategy or devel opnent plans, (xv) inability to
fund the working capital and expansion of the Conpany's businesses,
(xvi) adverse results in any of the Conpany's pending litigation,
(xvii) inability to obtain necessary raw naterials, (xviii)
continuing decreases in the selling price for the Chenical Business'
nitrogen based end products, (xix) inability to conplete the sale of
the Optioned Conpany, (xx) the Conmpany being required to fund all or
some portion of its debt guarantees related to the Autonotive Products

Busi ness, and  (xxi) other factors described in "Mnagenent's
Di scussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operation" contained in this report. G ven these uncertainties, all

parties are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such Forward-
Looking Statenments. The Conpany disclainms any obligation to update any
such factors or to publicly announce the result of any revisions to
any of the Forward-Looking Statements contained herein to reflect
future events or devel opnents.



| ndependent Accountants' Review Report

Board of Directors
LSB | ndustries, |nc.

W have revi ewed the acconpanyi ng condensed consol i dated bal ance sheet
of LSB Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Septenber 30, 2000, and
the related condensed consolidated statements of operations for the
ni ne-nonth and three-nonth periods ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999
and the condensed consolidated statenents of cash flows for the nine-
month periods ended Septenber 30, 2000 and 1999. These financial
statenents are the responsibility of the Conpany's managenent.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with standards established by

the Anerican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A review of
interim financial information consists principally of applying
anal ytical procedures to financial data, and naking inquiries of
persons responsible for financial and accounting natters. It is

substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, which wll
be performed for the full year with the objective of expressing an
opinion regarding the financial statenents taken as a whole
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material nodifications
that should be made to the acconmpanying condensed consolidated
financial statenents referred to above for them to be in conformty
wi th accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

W have previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States, the consolidated bal ance
sheet of LSB Industries, Inc. as of Decenber 31, 1999, and the related
consol i dated statenments of operations, stockholders' equity and cash
flows for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our
report dated March 17, 2000, except for Note 4, as to which the date
is April 6, 2000, we expressed an wunqualified opinion on those
consol i dated financial statenents. In our opinion, the information set
forth in the acconpanying condensed consolidated bal ance sheet as of
Decenber 31, 1999, is fairly stated, in all mnmaterial respects, in
relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been
deri ved.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

&l ahoma City, Okl ahoma
Novenber 16, 2000
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Iltem 1.

PART 1|1
OTHER | NFORVATI ON

Legal Proceedings

There are no additional material |egal proceedi ngs pendi ng agai nst
the Conpany and/or its subsidiaries not previously reported by the
Company in Item 3 of its Form 10-K for the fiscal period ended
Decenber 31, 1999, which Item 3 is incorporated by reference

her ei n.
Item 2. Changes in Securities
Not applicabl e.
Item 3. Def aul ts upon Senior Securities

(b) The Conpany's Board of Directors did not declare and pay the

Sept ember 15, 2000 dividends on the Conpany's outstanding
$3.25 Convertible Exchangeable Class C Preferred Stock,
Series 2 (“Series 2 Preferred). Accrued and unpaid
dividends on the Series 2 Preferred are cunulative. The
anount of the total arrearage of wunpaid dividends on the
outstanding Series 2 Preferred is approximately $2.8 mllion
as of the date of this report. In addition, managenment of
the Conpany has decided not to recommend the Conpany's Board
of Directors approve the Decenber 15, 2000 dividend paymnent
on its outstanding Series 2 Preferred. If the Decenber 15
dividend on the Series 2 Preferred is not paid, the anount
of the total arrearage of unpaid dividends payable on the
outstanding Series 2 Preferred will be approximately $3.3
nmllion and the Conpany will have gone six quarter w thout
payi ng the quarterly dividend on its Series 2 Preferred.

Whenever dividends on the Series 2 Preferred shall be in
arrears and unpaid, whether or not declared, in anount equal
to at least six quarterly dividends (whether or not
consecutive), the holders of the Series 2 Preferred (voting
separately as a class) will have the exclusive right to vote
for and elect two additional directors of the Conpany' s
Board of Directors during the period that dividends on the
Series 2 Preferred remain in arrears by six quarterly
di vi dends. The right of the holders of the Series 2
Preferred to vote for such two additional directors shall
termnate, subject to re-vesting in the event of a subsequent
simlar arrearage, when all cunulative and unpaid dividends
on the Series 2 Preferred have been declared and set apart
for payment. The term of office of all directors so elected
by the holders of the Series 2 Preferred shall termnate
i medi ately upon the termination of the right of the hol ders
of the Series 2 Preferred to vote for such two additional
directors, subject to the requirenents of Del anware |aw.
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Al so the Conpany's Board of Directors did not declare and
pay the January 1, 2000 regular dividend on the Conpany's
Series B 12% Convertible, Cunul ative Preferred Stock
("Series B"). Dividends in arrears at Septenber 30, 2000,
related to the Conpany's Series B anmounted to approximtely
$.2 mllion.

Item 4. Subm ssion of Matters to a Vote of Security Hol ders

Not applicable

ltem 5. G her Infornmation

Not applicable

Item 6. Exhi bits and Reports on Form 8-K

(A Exhi bi t s. The Conpany has included the follow ng
exhibits in this report:

10.1 Covenant Waiver Letter, dated Cctober 19, 2000, between The
CI'T G oup and DSN Cor porati on.

10.2 Fourth Anmendnent to Second Amended and Restated Loan and
Security Agreenent dated October 10, 2000 by and between Bank of
Aneri ca, N. A and LSB Industries, I nc., Sumnmi t Machi ne  Tool
Manuf acturing Corp., and Mdrey Machi nery Manufacturing Corporation.

10.3 N nth Amendrment to Amended and Restated Loan and Security
Agreenment, dated Cctober 10, 2000 by and between Bank of America, N A
and Climate Master, Inc., International Environnmental Corporation, El
Dor ado Chemi cal Conmpany, and Slurry Expl osi ve Corporati on.

10.4 Letter Agreenent, dated August 23, 2000, between LSB
Chem cal Corp. and Orica USA, Inc. CERTAIN | NFORVATION WTHI N TH S
EXHBIT HAS BEEN OMTTED AS IT IS THE SUBJECT OF A REQUEST BY THE
COVMPANY FOR CONFI DENTI AL TREATMENT BY THE SECURI TIES ANC EXCHANGE
COM SSION UNDER THE FREEDOM OF | NFORMVATI ON  ACT. THE OM TTED
| NFORVATI ON HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WTH THE SECRETARY OF THE
SECURI TI ES AND EXCHANGE COWM SSI ON FOR PURPCSES OF SUCH REQUEST.

10.5 Agreenent, dated Cctober 31, 2000, between Orica N trogen,
L.L.C, Oica USA Inc. and LSB Chem cal Corp. CERTAI' N | NFORMATI | ON
WTH N TH'S EXH BIT HAS BEEN OM TTED AS IT IS THE SUBJECT OF A REQUEST
BY THE COWANY FOR CONFIDENTI AL TREATMENT BY THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COWM SSI ON UNDER THE FREEDOM OF | NFORVATI ON ACT. THE OM TTED
| NFORVMATIN HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WTH THE SECRETARY OF THE
SECURI TI ES AND EXCHANGE COWM SI SON FOR PURPOSES OF SUCH REQUEST.

15.1 Letter Re: Unaudited Interim Financial | nfornmation
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27.1 Financial Data Schedul e

(B) Reports of Form 8-K The Company did not file any reports on
Form 8-K during the quarter ended Septenber 30, 2000.
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S| GNATURES

Pursuant to the requirenments of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, the Conpany has caused the undersigned, duly authorized,
to sign this report on its behalf on this 20th day of Novenber 2000.

LSB | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.

By: /s/ Tony M Shel by
Tony M Shel by,
Seni or Vice President of Finance
(Principal Financial Oficer)

By: /s/ JimD. Jones
JimD. Jones
Vice President, Controller and
Treasurer (Principal Accounting Oficer)
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